CITY OF ALBANY
CITY COUNCILAGENDA
STAFF REPORT

Agenda date: March 19, 2012
Reviewed by: BP

SUBJECT: Golden Gate Fields Donation

FROM: Penelope Leach, Assistant City Manager/Community Services Director

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

That Council accept the donation to the Recreation and Community Services Department
from Golden Gate Fields in the amount of $1,000.

BACKGROUND

Golden Gate Fields has donated $1,000 to the Recreation and Community Services
Department. The Recreation and Community Services Department offers a number of
citywide events throughout the year such as the Summer Concert Series, Dinner with
Albany, Holiday Hoopla, and the Chinese New Year Celebration to name a few. The
generosity of the donation is genuinely appreciated and will help offset the cost of these
important community events.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT

The donation assists in funding the City’s citywide special events which brings residents
together and creates a sense of community.

FISCAL IMPACT

The $1,000 donation to the Recreation and Community Services Department will be used
for citywide special events to help offset the cost of the events.
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